California Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Francisco Bay Region

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400, Oakland, California 94612
(510) 622-2300 * FAX (510) 622-2460
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay

Matthew Rodriquez

Secretary for
Environmental Protection

Governor

December 5, 2011
CIWQS Place ID: 256502 (AG)

(Sent via Email: Mendel_Stewart@fws.gov)

Mendel Stewart

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
9500 Thornton Avenue
Newark, CA 94560

Notice: Tentative Order Amending Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. R2-2008-0078,
South Bay Salt Pond Restoration Project, Phase |

Dear Mr. Stewart:

Attached is a copy of a Tentative Order that would amend Waste Discharge Requirements for the South
Bay Salt Pond Restoration Project, Phase | (Order No. R2-2008-0078). The Regional Water Board
intends to consider amending Order No. R2-2008-0078 during a meeting that will commence at the time
and place indicated below:

DATE/TIME: February 8, 2012, 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: First Floor Auditorium, Elihu Harris State Building,
1515 Clay Street, Oakland

A Notice of Public Hearing is also attached. If you have any comments, please submit them in writing no
later than 5:00 p.m. on January 5, 2012, to the attention of Andree Breaux Greenberg. We will not
consider or include comments received after this date when preparing the package for the Regional Water
Board’s consideration. We will post our response to comments on our website one week prior to the
hearing.

If you have questions, please contact Andree Breaux Greenberg at 510-622-2324 or email at
agreenberg@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
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shin-roel Lee
Chief, Watershed Division

Enclosures:  Notice of Public Hearing
Tentative Order

Preserving, enhancing, and restoring the San Francisco Bay Area’s waters for over 60 years
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Copy via Email: John Bourgeois, California Coastal Conservancy, Oakland, CA (jbourgeois@scc.ca.gov)
John Krause, California Department of Fish & Game, Yountville (jkrause@dfg.ca.gov)
Eric Mruz, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, Newark (Eric_Mruz@fws.gov)
David Lewis, Save the Bay, Oakland (dlewis@savesfbay.org)
James Ervin, City of San Jose, San Jose (James.Ervin@sanjoseca.gov)
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